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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        LIST OF ATTENDEES
[image: image1.wmf]AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

a.  This modification is issued to extend the closing date of the solicitation from 29-May-2003 to 04-June-2003.  A list of attendees and

 questions and answers as a result of the site visit that was conducted on 15-May-2003 are included.  See attached Summary of Changes.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

12

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

29-May-2003

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

DABJ49-03-R-0013

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

28-Apr-2003

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

28-May-2003

CODE

ARMY CONTRACTING AGENCY - YUMA

DIR OF CONTRACTING

301 C STREET

BLDG 2100, RM 8

YUMA AZ 85365-9498

DABJ49

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:
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        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
Contractor’s Questions Reference Site visit
1Q1.  Requests at a minimum a three (3) day extension of the proposal submission due date in lieu of the work stoppage in our analysis process due to the RDTS standards not provided initially, and an additional delay in the RDTS standards not available for download from the website on May 22, 2003 as stated.

1A1:  The synopsis will be amended and an extension will be issued to 4 Jun 03. 
1Q2:  Reel Lengths: Is there a minimum or maximum lengths

1A2:  No. However, drawings indicate splice points and length of cable run.
1Q3.  Warning ribbon over fiber cable? If so is it locatable or just tape

1A3:  Yes.  Just tape.

1Q4.  All splices in concrete splice box with what type of covers on M?H or H?H.
1A4:  Not all splices occur in MH/HH some are direct buried.  Metal cover marked COMMO for MH.  No HH required.  

1Q5:  Compaction on plow : Use same plow cat to track roll down plow line nd grade?
1A5:  Soil must be restored as per specification.  Method to be used to be determined by contractor.

1Q6:   Can we stage equipment in field or not?

1A6:   Yes.  An area will be designated, however, space will not be fenced/secured.  Contractor responsible for fencing and securing his equipment if desired.

1Q7:  Would you rather have this information in a fax or hardcopy direct to you manner.
1A7:  Method preferred is hard copy sent FED EX.  This will ensure that your proposal has been received avoiding any mechanical failure that might occur via FAX. 

1Q8:  It appears there is an intent to issue a BOA as a result of this 

solicitation.  However, it also appears the lump sum price asked for is for work as it applies only to Attch #3.  Is it the intent to result in an unpriced BOA for future works?  Or, do you intend to award a BOA on the Work within Attch #3 using the pricing arrived at within the proposal for this work only.  

1A8:  Yes, the solicitation in attchment #3 will be the first solicitation/first requirement in the TASPBOA as well as a determinant to eliminate contractors.  It is important that you read all the requirements carefully and submit appropriate documents as indicated in accordance with specified requirements. 

1Q9:  I have another question, there was an excel sheet that had clins that asked for prices.  Does that have to be included with the solicitation?

1A9:  Yes

1Q10:  It is asking for a lump sum, but the attachments are asking for price per item.  Is it two separate prices that you all are looking for?  

1A10:  Yes, a total cost and how you arrived at that cost. 
 

1Q11:  Going by the prints, there is quite a bit of information missing in order to get you an exact price.  Do you have a separate Quantities list that we may have that is more specific on this particular project so that we have exact quantities to price out?

1A11:   No separate quantities list.  All the information is on the drawings; quantities are identified and derived from the drawings.  

Q12:  In regards to the Item Price 237 sheet 2, there is quantity of 2 per ft yet on the other items which say quantities of 2 is 1 per ft.   I have attached a visual so you can better understand what I am talking about.  Is this a typo and Item 237 is supposed to be Qty. 1? 

Q12:  Yes typo, Item 237 is a quantity of 1.  
 








WORK UNIT  

	236
	INSTALL, 2" SCH-40 CONDUIT IN TRENCH
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Vikimatic
	 
	2" innerduct w/ pull string
	1
	FT
	

	 
	89
	BB
	Labor to install IPT in trench
	1
	FT
	

	 
	163
	AD
	Labor to pull F/O in IPT
	1
	FT
	

	237
	INSTALL, 2-2" SCH-40 CONDUIT IN TRENCH
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Vikimatic
	 
	2" innerduct w/ pull string 
	2
	FT
	

	 
	89
	BB
	Labor to install IPT in trench
	2
	FT
	

	 
	163
	AD
	Labor to pull F/O in IPT
	2
	FT
	

	238
	INSTALL , 2-4" PVC Conduit
	 
	 
	 

	 
	86
	AE
	2-4" PVC conduit
	1
	FT
	

	 
	local
	 
	Labor to install 2-4" PVC 
	1
	FT
	

	 
	 
	 
	Additional trench width
	1
	FT
	


 

2Q1:  Is the cable 25/22PF suppose to be AFAWUM cable @.083MF/Mile?  

2A1:  Yes

2Q2:  Can the capacitor be eliminated by leaving the cable pair unloaded at the previous load point?  

2A2:  No.

2Q3:  Are protection terminal blocks required at each building pedestal?

2A3:  There is no building pedestal. 

2Q4:  Will down time be able to be charged to Yuma. 

2A4:  No. 

2Q5: Does it need to be figured into the estimate?   

2A5:  Yes, downtime needs to be figured into estimate.

2Q6:  Will we have a chance to ask more questions now that the new details have come out:  

2A6:  No.  We will not accept any further questions after this submission.

2Q7:  Will there be GFE equipment?  If so, what will be available?  

2A7:  Yes, there will be Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) equipment, Fiber Subscriber Termination Equipment (FSTE’s) and concrete posts with associated hardware.

2Q8:  Will there be a yard to store equipment and an office (or trailer) available while the contractor is out there?

2A8:  No yard, however, space will be provided (unfenced).  Contractor may bring their own trailer and provide security fencing.    
     
[image: image2.png]1) Reference C.5.5.3.4; Yovu are asking for a minimum db loss of .03db, since
the industry standard is .05db, can this be change to .05db?

2) Reference C.5.5.6.3: You identify Lucent enclosures; will enclosures supplied
by the fiber manufacture (Corning) be considered and equal to Lucent?

3) Reference sample task: You are specifying direct burial fiber, we recommend
using conduit through out the entire project, and it is our opinion that
placing the fiber in conduit would reduce maintenance costs.

4) Reference fiber storage underground at FSTE base: You specify 100’ stored
underground, is this for future growth?

5) Can you provide specifications for the 6’ x 12’ x 7’ manhole?

6) Is conduit for fiber jumpers from ROC to manhole 2 in place, or is the
contract responsible?

7) Are splice details for fiber available?

8) Referencing notes on drawing where you specified plowing instead of
trenching. Recommendation: Let the contractor decide where to plow and
where to trench.

9) Do you have any test specifications on the copper?

10) Will there be a secure area on base to store contractor’s equipment and
materials.

11) Can you confirm that there is an existing duct across Laguna Dam Road?




3A1)  Maximum db loss of .03db.  No change 

3A2)  Manufacturer specs must be provided for Intergrated Product Team (IPT) approval, see SOW.  

3A3)  Not specified in drawings, however, they can bid all conduit if desired. 

3A4)  No, Reserved for government purposes.  

3A5)  Utility Vault part # 612-TA-PM or equivalent.

3A6)  Conduit fiber jumpers are GFE and in place

3A7) Number of splices are identified in drawing.  Cut sheets will be provided to the successful bidder.

3A8)  Fine as long as the minimum depth requirement is met.

3A9)  Reference ANSI/TIA/EIA-758

3A10)  No, see answer to questions 2A8.

3A11)  Yes

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required response date/time has changed from 29-May-2003 12:00 PM to 04-Jun-2003 05:00 PM. 

(End of Summary of Changes) 

_1115705476

